
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

INVITATION FOR BID: ANB0001 ADDENDUM NO.  1  DATE OF ADDENDUM: 6/14/2013 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 

I. Clarifications: 
 
 

1. The description listed on the bid sheet was incorrect. The item description should read as 
follows:  
Fire Pump Engine 
Cummins, Model # CFP9E-F20 

2. There is no installation required.  Austin Energy plans to install the engine in-house. 

 
 
II. Questions: 

 

Question 1: The item description and model number given do not match, is the engine a Cummins? 
 
Yes, the engine model is a Cummins. 

Reference above in Clarifications No. 1 

 
Question 2: Is this just providing the engine or are we turn key to this project - delivering, setting, and 

wiring as needed if necessary? 

This solicitation is just for the product, no installation will be required. 

 
Question 3: Will there be a site visit scheduled? 

There will not be a site visit for this solicitation.  Solicitation is for the product alone 
with no installation. 

 
Question 4: Is there any pertinent information on to why we are replacing this unit? 

The old engine overheated and caused non-repairable damage. 
 
  

Question 4: Why all the insurance requirements if this is a supply only requisition? 

The insurance requirements are only if needed.  Insurance may be required if vendor 
plans to deliver the product with their own employees.   



 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 

APPROVED BY:  
         Andrew Buyo, Buyer II 
                Purchasing Office, 512-322-6118 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 


